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From: Caryn Devins/NCWF/04/FDO 
To: Anthony Martinez/NCWF/04/FDO@FDO 
Date: 08/10/2018 11 :12 AM 
Subject: Agreement from yesterday's meeting 

Tony, 

I am confirmingwhat we discussed yesterday. We agreed to the following: 

1. I will be an Assistant Federal Defender; 
2. I will workexclusivelyin appeals; 

3. The FirstAssistantwill not be in my chain of command or have any supervisoryauthorityover me. I will report to the Appell ate 
Chief, who will report to the Federal Defender. The organizational chartwill be modified to reflect this. 

As we discussed, these steps are necessary to protect myself from further sexual harassment by the FirstAssistant, and to al low me 

to do my job effectively going forward. 

In addition,as I told you, I am not safe working in the Charlotte office. The FirstAssistanthas already crossed manylines with me by 

engaging in sexua I ly harassing and threatening behaviors, such as cornering me in the I obby after hours when he knew I was a I one. I 
have alreadycurtailed my working hours to avoid being alone in the buildingand this situation is nottenablemoving forward.The 
FirstAssistantis likely to be very angry when he finds out about these changes, which puts me at further risk. 

You indicated that there was an issuewith office space in Ashevilleand that it might take up to two weeks to resolve the issue, but 
that you would report back to me in a week. In order to prevent further threats to my safety, I am requesting to work remotely until 
the duty station issue is resolved. A I ong-term resolution that a 11 ows me to work remotely and report to the Appel I ate Chief in 

Ashevi 11 e is fine with me. An exception to the tel ework policy can be justified by the I a ck ofoffi ce space in As hevi 11 e. 

Caryn 

Sent from Mai I for Windows 10 
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